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    SBIR/STTR ALERTING SERVICE   *   April 13, 2001
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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DOEd FY2001 SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

--  DOT 2001 Phase I SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Conference Announcement

--  USDA FY2002 SBIR Program Solicitation Planning

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOEd FY2001 SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

This is a reminder that the deadline for receipt of seven (7) copies of a proposal at the Department of Education for the FY2001 SBIR Solicitation is 2:00 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time, April 18, 2001.  Applicants must address one (1) original and six (6) copies of the proposal to:

U.S. Department of Education

Contracts and Purchasing Operations

Room 3616, ROB #3

GSA Building

7th and D Streets, S.W.

Washington, DC  20202-4447

ATTN:   SBIR Topic #   ***   

Questions pertaining to the administrative processing (including form Section K) and procurement issues regarding the solicitation shall be directed to:

LaShawn Flemming-Pettaway

Procurement Technician

(202) 708-8576

or

Isadora Binder

Contract Specialist

(202) 708-5141

For more information regarding this solicitation or the DOEd's SBIR program, visit their web site at: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/
.

--  DOT 2001 Phase I SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

The closing date for 2001 Phase I Department of Transportation (DOT) SBIR Proposals is May 1, 2001

An original and four copies of each proposal submitted under the DOT SBIR Program shall be sent to:

       Joseph Henebury

       DOT SBIR Program Director, DTS-22

       U.S. Department of Transportation

       Research and Special Programs Administration

       John A. Volpe National Transportation Systems Center

       55 Broadway

       Cambridge, MA 02142-1093

       Phone: 617/494-2051

Proposals must be postmarked NO LATER than May 1, 2001 to qualify for consideration under the current DOT SBIR Program.  Proposals delivered or received via e-mail later than May 1, 2001, 5:00 p.m. will not be accepted.

Proposals delivered to the DOT SBIR Program Office by any means other than the U.S. Postal Service, must be received at the above address on or before May 1, 2001, 5:00 p.m.

If you intend to submit your proposal electronically, you must register at the DOT SBIR website:  www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir, by April 15, 2001.

Confirmation:  The DOT SBIR Program Office will assign an identification number to each proposal received at the above address by May 11, 2001 or postmarked no later than May 11, 2001. This number will appear on the proposal acknowledgement, which will be sent to the proposer by return mail confirming receipt of the proposal.

Proposers who submitted their proposals electronically will receive their proposal number via e-mail no later than May 11, 2001.

Technical questions and answers for the 2001 US DOT SBIR Program Solicitation can be viewed on the DOT SBIR website.  This can be a useful tool for applicants.  This list was last updated on April 5th:  http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/sol01/tech_faq.html.

--  NIH SBIR/STTR Conference Announcement

The following announcement was recently posted on the National Institutes of Health SBIR web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm):

NEWS FLASH:   Registration is now open for the 3rd Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, "Small Businesses and NIH: Key Partners in Health Research" to be held on July 2-3, 2001 at The Natcher Conference Center, National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, MD. Conference information, including on-line registration, is available at http://www.ncifcrf.gov/fcrdc/conf/sbir/index.html.

Registration is FREE, but mandatory. Space considerations will limit participation, thus early registration is strongly encouraged!

Program highlights for this conference include:

-  What's New? Latest Changes in SBIR/STTR Program Guidelines 

-  One-on-One Sessions with NIH staff  

-  Tips from Successful Applicants on Application Preparation  

-  Mock Study Section Review of Small Business Applications  

-  Tips on Doing Business with the NIH 

-  Mining the NIH website for Information and Contacts 

-  Business Development and Commercialization Sessions

For more information, contact Margaret L. Fanning at 301-846-1995 (ph), 301-846-5866 (fax), or fanningm@mail.ncifcrf.gov.

--  USDA FY2002 SBIR Program Solicitation Planning

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Fiscal Year 2002 Program Solicitation will open June 1, 2001.  If you are interested in preparing a proposal, the USDA has posted the Fiscal Year 2001 Program Solicitation on their SBIR web site (http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir/) in PDF, HTML, WORD, WORD PERFECT file formats.  

You may also request hard copies of the USDA SBIR FY 2001 Program Solicitation from:

SBIR, c/o Proposal Services Unit

OEP/CSREES/USDA, Stop 2245, 1400

Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C., 20250-2245

Phone (202) 401-5048

or 

via the Internect by sending a message with your name, mailing address (not e-mail), phone number, and list of materials that you are requesting to psb@reeusda.gov.  Please be sure to specify that you want the FY 2001 SBIR Program Solicitation. 

The FY2001 solicitation can be a useful planning tool, as the USDA has indicated that they do not expect many changes in their next solicitation.  In fact, the technical topic areas have remained the same for the last several solicitations.  These topics include:

     Forests and Related Resources 

     Plant Production and Protection 

     Animal Production and Protection 

     Air, Water and Soils 

     Food Science and Nutrition 

     Rural and Community Development 

     Aquaculture 

     Industrial Applications 

     Marketing and Trade

The USDA SBIR web site also includes the technical abstracts of Phase I and Phase II winners from 1996 to 2000 on.  The abstracts are listed by year and topic area, and include the title of the research, the company and principal investigator, topic area, and amount granted.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Spring Conference, Arlington, VA, Apr 19 - 22, 2001.  This conference will provide the opportunity to learn about the latest information about the SBIR/STTR program, and to network and build partnerships. You can also discover new marketing techniques and learn from the success of fellow SBIR and STTR program participants. For complete details including an online registration form, visit the following web site:  http://www.sbirconference.com/index.html, or contact: Barbara or Gayle at SBIR2001natconf@WillsDuncangroup.com or 800-228-9290.

National Institutes of Health (NIH) Annual SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, July 2-3, 2001.  This conference is highly recommended for anyone considering applying to NIH for SBIR or STTR funding.  Registration is FREE but mandatory.  Visit the following web site to register online, view the conference agenda, or obtain additional information:  http://www.ncifcrf.gov/fcrdc/conf/sbir/index.html.  You may also contact Margaret L. Fanning at 301-846-1995 (ph), 301-846-5866 (fax), or fanningm@mail.ncifcrf.gov. 

National SBIR Fall Conference, Rapid City, SD, October 23 - 26, 2001.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Dept. of Defense and the Small Business Admin., and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this fall National SBIR Conference.  Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  An additional focus of this conference will include commercialization and information pertaining to EPSCoR states and rural areas. Additional information will be available in January.  Contact: Sharon DelaBarre at sharon@zyn.com or Phone: 360-683-5742.

REGIONAL

* National SBIR Conference - Proposal Writing Session, Washington, DC area, April 21, 2001.  Go to www.sbirconference.com for an agenda and registration information.  

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop New Orleans, LA, April 27, 2001.  This is a business development seminar focused on the "how tos" of strategic planning, marketing and proposal development for potential SBIR and STTR Bidders.  The course instruction, workbook, & classroom materials will be provided by The SBIR Resource Center.  To register for the course call 1-800-WIN-SBIR.  For additional information, call (410) 315-8101, send E-mail to SBIR@win-sbir.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html.

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop Reno, NV, May 7, 2001.  This course is currently sold out -- you may sign up for waiting list and if there is enough response another workshop WILL be scheduled soon. For additional information, call (410) 315-8101, send E-mail to SBIR@win-sbir.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html.

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop Las Vegas, NV, May 9, 2001.  This course is currently sold out -- you may sign up for waiting list and if there is enough response another workshop WILL be scheduled soon. For additional information, call (410) 315-8101, send E-mail to SBIR@win-sbir.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html.

The SWIFT Tour (SBIR Where Innovation Focuses Technology), Portland Maine, May 23, 2000.  Listen and learn from SBIR federal program managers and meet with them one-on-one.  In the afternoon attend a proposal-writing workshop and learn how to write a competitive proposal.  Boost your chances of success by attending this one-day fact-filled seminar and workshop!  For more information, visit the following web site: http://www.mainetechnology.org/calendar.asp, or contact Carlene Snow at 207-942-6389.

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative (WSSI) Conference and Exhibit, Sheridan, Wyoming, May 31 - June 1, 2001.  The program will feature presentations by Federal Agency SBIR personnel as well as by representatives from a number of state agencies and other organizations who provide support services to Wyoming small businesses. Exhibits will include federal SBIR agencies, SBIR client companies and public and private support organizations.  The dinner program on Thursday, May 31 will be a joint event where all WSSI conferees are invited to attend the spring meeting of Venture West, a Wyoming venture capital club. Governor Jim Geringer will address conferees during the luncheon May 31 and Senator Mike Enzi, a member of the Senate Small Business Committee, will be the Awards Luncheon speaker on June 1. For addition information please contact Jill Kline at 307-682-2660 or jillkline@vcn.com, or visit the following web site:  http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/1st_annual_wssi_conference.htm. 

* Phase I Proposal Development and Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, Norman, Oklahoma, June 6-8, 2001.  This workshop will provide an overview of information on SBIR and STTR; advise on how to approach a Phase I proposal; and information on cost proposals and government accounting.  Enrollment is limited and seats are going quickly, so contact dluton@ocast.state.ok.us if you are interested.  

* Phase I Proposal Preparation and Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, Wichita, Kansas, June 13-14, 2001.  This workshop which is sponsored by Sandia National Laboratories Wichita State University and the Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology, will include a discussion of all 10 SBIR and five STTR agencies' programs and expectations; a break out session for economic developers who want to talk about capital for high tech businesses; and advise on how to approach a Phase I proposal.  For more information, contact Richard E. Brown, Technical Applications Group at 316-262-7035 (ph), 316-262-7062 (fax), or tag@sckedd.org.  

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop Washington, DC, June 21, 2001.  This is a business development seminar focused on the "how tos" of strategic planning, marketing and proposal development for potential SBIR and STTR Bidders.  The course instruction, workbook, & classroom materials will be provided by The SBIR Resource Center.  To register for the course call 1-800-WIN-SBIR.  For additional information, call (410) 315-8101, send E-mail to SBIR@win-sbir.com, or visit the following web site: http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html.

* SBIR/STTR Road Show, Various Sites, Tennessee, July 9-13, 2001.  This series of workshops will include a Phase I Proposal Preparation workshop in Johnson City, on July 9th and in Nashville on July 11th; a  Phase II Proposal Preparation workshop in Nashville on July 12th, which will cover the basics of Phase II, talk about differences among the various agencies' Phase II programs, go through recommendations for preparing a Phase II proposal, and discuss alternative ways to commercialize the technology as you transition from R&D to the market place; and another Phase I Proposal Preparation workshop in Memphis on July 13th.  For more information, contact rogers@tech2020.org.

Other events, with details to follow at a later time:

*  Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Columbus, Georgia, July 20, 2001

* SBIR Workshops, Orange County, California, Fall 2001

* Phase I Proposal Development & Cost Proposal Prep Workshops, Stillwater, Oklahoma, October 10-11, 2001

* Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Charlottesville, Virginia, September 11-12, 2001

* Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Savannah, Georgia, November 9, 2001

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood. 

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOEd, SBIR, due 4/18/01

DOT SBIR, due 5/1/01

EPA FY2002 SBIR, due 5/24/01
NASA SBIR/STTR 2001, due 6/6/01
NSF SBIR/STTR, due 6/12/01

NIH SBIR/STTR, due 8/1, 12/1/01

STTR

NSF SBIR/STTR, due 6/12/01

NIH SBIR/STTR, due 8/1, 12/1/01

COMING SOON

USDA SBIR 01-1, expected 6/1/01

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/ 

     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.sbirsttr.com/ 

       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech/industrial/sbir.htm 

       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.futron.com/bmdo/bmdo.htm 

       U.S. Special Operations Command (SOCOM) SBIR

          http://www.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm 

        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/ 

Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

       HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

